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DATE: April 5, 2006
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (F lynn,éLockard)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs (Freeman, Vandi\Qtz

RE: Docket 060001-EI, Return Document 05637-04 to FPL

Filed on May 17, 2004, and amended on August 9, 2004, FPL requested a confidential
classification for portions of the utility’s response to staff’s 2003 fuel cost recovery audit. FPL’s
request included redacted copies of the response for public use (Document 05636-04, Exhibit B)
and copies of its response with the sensitive portions highlighted (Document 05637-04).

On September 3, 2004, the Commission issued Order No. PSC-04-0866-CFO-EI granting FPL’s
request, as amended, for 18 months of confidential classification. That confidential classification
period has now tolled.

On March 3, 2006, FPL requested that the confidential classification period granted by Order
PSC-04-0866-CFO-EI be extended for an additional 18 month period. FPL’s request included
redacted copies of FPL’s audit response for public use (document 01889-06) and copies of the
audit response with the sensitive portions highlighted (01888-06).

As part of the request for extension of confidential classification, the utility requested that
Commission Documents Nos. 05636-04, Exhibit B, and 05367-04 be returned to FPL as these
documents are superseded by Documents Nos. 01889-06 and 01888-06, respectively.

Document No. 05636-04, Exhibit B, is a public record in the Commission’s files in explanation

of FPL’s 2004 request and may not be returned. Document No. 05637-04 is a confidential

document filed by the utility in support of its request for confidential classification which is
— replaced by confidential document 01888-06; therefore, document No. 05637-04 may be

:a

M returned to FPL as requested.
R
Please return document 05637-04 to FPL.
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CC: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Affairs (Welch)
C Office of General Counsel (C. Keating)
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